
 
 

 MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Billy Grogan, Chief of Police 

Date: April 11, 2016 

Subject: Disposition of Excess Property 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
This item is for approval to dispose of excess property.  The excess property in question is 
police department vehicles and associated equipment. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
As part of replacing the department’s fleet, the following vehicles are ready to be sold. 
 

Year & Make Car Number VIN Mileage 
    
2010 Ford Fusion 102 3FAHP0HA6AR108075 89,547 
2010 Ford Fusion 103 3FAHP0HAXAR108080 96,992 
2010 Ford Fusion 105 3FAHP0HAXAR108077 72,619 
2009 Ford Fusion 107 3FAHP07Z09R144833 67,729 
2009 Ford Fusion 108 3FAHP07Z69R220166 76,933 
2009 Ford Fusion 110 3FAHP07Z59R153821 102,302 
2010 Ford Fusion 113 3FAHP0HA2AR411368 76,691 
 
In addition, the below listed vehicles were seized through the condemnation process and are 
ready for disposition. 
 

Year & Make Car Number VIN Mileage 
    
1995 Honda Accord  1HGCD5638VA094132  
2009 Nissan Cube  JN88AZ28R09T118347  
2007 Dodge Caliber  11B3HB48B37D411049  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
At this time, staff recommends the City Council approve the disposition of the above 
property.  
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